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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meetine ("AGM") of the Aaswa Trading and
Exports Limited will be held on Friday, 27th September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office
of the Company at 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008,
to transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31't March, 2019 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Anish A. Shah - Managing Director (DlN:00156517), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:-

3. Re-Appointment of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh (DlN: 00156455) as an Independent Director.

To consider and if thouBht fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution
as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149(10) and 152 read with Schedule lV
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory
modification(s) or amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force), the
relevant provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 as amended ("SEBl Listing Regulations"), Mr. Keyur J. Parikh (DtN: 00155455), whose
present term of office as an lndependent Director expires on 29th September, 2019, who has
given his consent for the re-appointment and has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria for independence as provided in 149(6) of the Act and 16(1)(b) of SEB| Listing
Regulations and who is eligible for re-appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director
and whose re-appointment has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
lndependent Director of the Company, for a term of five consecutive years commencing from
30th September, 2019 to 29th September, 2O24, not liable to retire by rotation;

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT the Board of Directors /Company Secretary of the Company be and
is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution."

4. Approval for the Fees/Charges to be levied for the Delivery of Docu ment(s) through a particular
mode as may be sought by the Member(s).

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without mod ification (s), the following Resolution
as an Ordina ry Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules prescribed thereunder, upon receipt of a request from

a member for delivery of any document through a particular mode an amount of Rs.100/-

(Rupees One Hundred Only) per document, over and above reimbursement of actual expenses

incurred by the Company, be levied as and by way of fees for sending the document to him in

the desired particular mode;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the estimated fees for delivery of the document shall be paid by the

member in advance to the Company, before dispatch of such documenq

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such

acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary,

proper, desirable or expedient and to settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise in

respect of the matter aforesaid, including determination of the estimated fees for delivery of
the document to be paid in advance."

Date: 13th August, 2019
Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited

lirvi Shah

Regd, Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Company Secretary

NOTES:

1, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND

AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. Members holding

more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy,

who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. The instrument of proxy, in order to be

effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the company, duly completed and

signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is

annexed to this report.

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual

General Meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send

to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the respective

specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.
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3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
the businesses under ltem No. 3 and 4 of the accompanying notice is annexed hereto. The

relevant details of the persons seeking appointment/re-appointm ent as Director are also

annexed to th is Notice.

4. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be

open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(11.00 am to 12.00 noon) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Saturday, 21't September, 2019 to Friday, 27th September, 2019 (both days inclusive).

6. All lnvestor related complaints or queries be addressed to aaswaexports@yahoo.co.in or at the

registered office address of the Company.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and

/ or bank mandate to Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd or Secretarial Department of the Company

immediately. ln case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change of
address and bank particulars should be Biven to their respective Depository Participant.

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2018-19 is being sent to all the members

whose email lDs are registered with the company/depository participant(s) for communication
purpose unless any member has requested for hard copy of the same. For members who have

not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 2018-19 is

being sent in the permitted mode.

9. Process and manner for voting through Electronic means -
i. ln compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2074 and Regulation aa(1) & (2) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is

pleased to offer the facility of voting through electronic means and the business set out in
the Notice above may be transacted through such electronic voting. The facility of voting

through electronic means is provided through the e-voting platform of Central Depository

Services (lndia) Limited ("remote e-voting").

ii. The remote e-voting will commence on Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 at 9.00 a.m. and will
end on Thursday, 26th September, 201.9 at 5.00 p.m. Durlng this period, the Members of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) i.e. Friday, 20th September, 2OL9, may cast their vote electronically. The

e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on the
resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or
cast vote again.

iii. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the
members attendinB the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members who
have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the
meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
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iv. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Friday,

2Oth September, 2019, shalt be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as

voting at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off
date, shalltreat this Notice as intimation only.

v. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the
dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September,

2019, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting or
through the Poll Paper at the AGM by followingthe procedure mentioned in this part.

vi. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 2oth September,

2079.

vii. M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries (C. P. No. 6560) has been

appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting remote e-voting process in a fair and

transparent manner and also voting by Poll Paper at the AGM

viii. The procedure and instructions for remote e-votinB are as under:-

Remote E-Voting Process - Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Ph ical Form

5

Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-voting
website: www.evotingindia.com

Step 1

Click on "Shareholders" to cast your vote(s)Step 2

Step 3

Step 4

Please enter your USER lD -
. For account holders in CDSL: Your 16 digits beneficiary lD.

. For account holders in NSDL: Your 8 characters DP lD and followed by 8

digits Client lD.
o Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number

registered with the company.

Please enter the lmage verification as displayed and Click on Login

lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier votin
then your existing password is to be used.

g of any company,

Step 5 lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by lncome Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical

shareholders).
Members who have not updated their PAN with the compa ny/depository
participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed
on Attendance Slip/Address Slip, in the PAN field
ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number l then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB- Enter the Date of Birth a's recorded in your demat account or in the
Company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format.

a

a

a

Dividend

Date of
Birth
(DoB)

Or Dividend Bank Details- Enter the dividend bank details as recorded in your
demat account or the Company records for the said demat account or folio.
Please enter the DOB or Dividend bank details in order to login. lf DOB or
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Bank

Details
in step 3

Bank details are not recorded with the depository or Company please enter
the Member lD / Folio No. in the Dividend bank details field as mentioned

Step 6 After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMlT" tab

Step 7 Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly to the
Company selection screen.

Members holding shares in Demat form will reach 'Password Creation'

menu wherein, they are required to create their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password can be also be used by the
Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which

they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter

the User lD and the ima8e verification code and click on Forgot Password &

enter the details as rompted by the system.

Step 8 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for remote e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Step 9 Click on the EVSN of the Company i.e. 190817011 to vote

Step 10 On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against

the same the option "YES/NO" for votin8. Select the option YES or NO and

click on SUBMIT. The option "YES" implies that you assent to the resolution

and Option "NO", implies that you dissent to the Resolution. Enter the
number of shares (which represents number of votes) under "Yes/No" or

alternatively you may partially enter any number in "Yes" and partially

"No", but the total number in "Yes" and "No" taken to8ether should not

exceed your total shareholding.

Step 11 Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the Notice or
Resolution Details.

Step 1.2 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on

"SUBMlT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your

vote, click on "oK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and

accordin ly modify your vote.

Step 13 Once you "CONFlRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed

to modify your vote. You can also take out print of the votin8 done by you

by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the voting page.

Step L4 Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting"
available for Apple, Android and windows based mobile. The m-Voting app

can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Step 15 Note for Non lndividual Sharehotders and Custodiansr
o Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI

etc.) are required to log on to https://www.evotingind ia.com and
register themselves as Corporate.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign

of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evotin @cdslindia.com
After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be createda
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a

using the admin login and password. The compliance user would be

able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdesk.evotin @cdslindia.com and on a pproval of the accou nts
they would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the
same

a

ix) The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's

website www.aaswatradine.in and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.cdslindia.com within
three days after the conclusion of 34th AGM and shall also be communicated to Stock

Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

x) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently

Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under

help Section or write an email to helpdesk.evotin @cdslindia.c om

Contact Details:

Company Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Regd. Office: 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk,

Maninagar, Ahmedabad-380 008

Registrar & Sha re

Transfer Agent
Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd

Centre-L (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,

5th Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Guiarat.
Tel No. +91 79 26465179 186 / 87

Email ld: ahmedabad @ linkintime co tn

Website : www.lin kintime.co. in

E-VotinS Agency Central Depository Services (lndia) Ltd.

E-mail helpdesk.evotin @cdslindia.com

Scrutinizer M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Company Secretary

Email anishshahcs@gmail.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item 3

The Company had appointed Mr. Keyur J. Parikh as lndependent Director at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 30th September,2O!4 fo( a term of five consecutive years

commencing from 30th Septemb er,201,4.

Mr. Keyur J. Parikh, lndependent Director shall be completing his term of appointment as an

lndependent Director on 29th Septemb er,2019. He is eligible for re-appointment for another term
of five consecutive years subject to approval of the Members by Special Resolution. He has

consented to his re-appointment and confirmed that he is not suffering from any disqualifications
which stand in the way of his re-appointment as an lndependent Director and provided a

declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the
Act and as per Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations"). The Board has formed an opinion that he fulfills the
conditions specified in the Act and the rules made thereunder and is independent of the
management.

Brief resume of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh whose re-appointment is proposed are provided in the
a n nexure to the Notice.

Based on the performance evaluation of the lndependent Directors, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee has recommended and the Board of Directors has approved the
re-appointment of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh as an lndependent Director for a term of five consecutive
years commencing from 3oth September, 2019. During his tenure of appointment, he shall not be

liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

A copy of the draft letter of re-appointment of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh setting out his terms and

conditions is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal

business hours on working days up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Except Mr. Keyur J. Parikh and their relatives, none of other Directors or Key Mana8erial Personnel

or their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the said

Resolution. The Directors recommend the special resolution as set out at item no. 3 for approval of
the members.

Item 4

As per the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 a document may be served on any

member by sending it to him by Post or by Registered post or by Speed post or by Courier or by
dellvering at his office or address or by such electronic or other mode as may be prescribed. lt
further provides that a member can request for delivery of any document to him through a

particular mode for which he shall pay such fees as may be determined by the company in its
Annual General Meeting. Therefore, to enable the members to avail of this facility, it is necessary
for the Company to determine the fees to be charged for delivery of a document in a particular
mode, as mentioned in the resolution. Since the Companies Act, 2013 requires the fees to be
determined in the Annual General Meeting, the Directors accordingly commend the Ordinary
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Resolution at item no. 4 of the accompanying notice, for the approval of the members of the

Company.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is

concerned or lnterested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item no. 4 of the

accompanying Notice.

Date: 13th August, 2019

Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited

Urvi Shah

Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Company Secretary
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Annexure to the Notice dated 13th August, 2019

Details of Directors seeking Appointment /Re-appointment at the 34th Annual General Meeting to

be held on Friday,2Tth September, 2Ol-9 at 11.00 a.m. (Pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial

Standard - 2 on General Meetings)

Item no. 2

Name of Director Mr. Anish A. Shah

Date of Birth 22n October, 1964

Date of Appointment on the
Board

3L't July, 2oo2

Qualifications G rad uate

Experience / Expertise in Specific

Functional Areas

Mr. Anish Shah is a commerce Sraduate and large

experience in various fields has relevant expertise with
regard to the business management.

Relationship between Directors
inter-se

Related to Mrs. Aashini A. Shah, Director of the Company

Directorship held in Other Listed

entities
Amani Trading and Exports Ltd

Chairmanship/MembershiP of
Board Committees in other listed
entities

Audit Committee:
o Member:

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd

Shareholding of Director Nil

Item no. 3

Name of Director Mr. Keyur J. Parikh

Date of Birth 27ltzlL9s8
Date of Appointment on the
Board

8 October, 1992

qualifications Graduate

Experience / Expertise in Specific

Functional Areas

Mr. Keyur J. Parikh is a commerce graduate and large

experience in the field of finance and accounts and has

relevant expertise with regard to the business operations

Relationship between Directors
inter-se

Not related to any Board Member or KMP

Directorship held in Other Listed

entities
Amani Trading and Exports Ltd

Chairmanship/Membership of
Board Committees in other listed
entities

A. Audit Committee:
o Chairman:

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.

l0



Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2018-19

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
o Member:

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.

Shareholding of Director 200 shares

Oate: 13th August, 2019

Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited

Urvi Shah

Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Company Secretary
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BOARD'S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 34th Annual Report of your Company together
with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31't March, 2019.

1. FINANCIAI RESUTTS (Amount in Lacs)

2. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend on the equity shares for the year under review.

3. RESERVES

During the year under review, no amount is transferred to any reserve account.

4. .REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that, during the year under review, the Company
has earned total revenue of Rs. 365.24 Lacs from the operations of the Company as compared
to previous year revenue ol Rs.273.22 Lacs. Your Company has reported a profit of Rs. 11.46
Lacs as compared to loss of Rs. 0.34 Lacs in previous year. The Company has continued its
activity of trading in cotton fabrics. Your directors are confident for the improvement in the
performance of the Company in the coming years.

5. SHARE CAPITAT

At present the Authorized Share Capital of the Company stands at Rs. 75 Lacs and the paid up
capital stands at Rs. 72 Lacs. There has been no change in the share capital during the period
ended 31't March, 2019.

6. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,2014. There
were no unpaid or unclaimed deposits as on 31st March, 20L9.

t2

Total Revenue 386.10 283.70

Profit before lnterest, Depreciation and Taxation 11.50 (0.2e)

Less : lnterest 0.00 0.00

Less : Depreciation and amortization 0.03 0.0s

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 77.46 (0.34)

Provision for Taxation

Less : Current Tax 0.00 0.00

Less : Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00

Profit / (Loss) after Tax tt.46 (0.341

F.Yi 2018j19, F.Y.,'2017.18
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7. MATERIAT CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAT POSITION OF

OUR COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAT YEAR TO WHICH THIS

FINANCIAT STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the
company occurring between the end of financial year and the date of this Report, except as

stated specifically in this Report.

8. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company for the year
ended on 31't March, 2019.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO

lnformation on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as stipulated under Section 134(3Xm) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8
of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, forms part of this Report and annexed at
Annexure-1.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has framed and adopted a "Risk Management Policy" to identify, monitor,
minimize and mitigate risks and determine the responses to various risks to minimize their
adverse impact on the organization. The Company is exposed to various financial risks viz.

credit risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk, interest rate risk etc. The executive management
oversees the risk management framework and the Audit Committee evaluates internal
financial controls and risk management systems. However, the details of risk management
objectives and policies made by the Company under the said provision are Biven in the notes to
the Financial Statements. ln the opinion of Board, there are no risk which may threaten the
existence of the Company. The Risk Management Policy is placed on the website of the
Company at www.aaswatrading.in.

11. CORPORATE SOCIAT RESPONSIBITITIES INITIATIVES

The requirements of corporate social responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the Companies
Act,2O73 does not apply to your company.

12. PARTICUTARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of Loans covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements. During the year, the Company has not provided
any guarantee or security in connection with a loan and has not made any investments, hence
the details are not provided.

13. PARTICUTARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The members may note that all the related party transactions were on arm's length basis and
hence disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. There were no materially significant
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transactions with any of the related parties that may have potential conflict with the interest of
the company at large. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of IND-AS are

disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POTICY

A Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been formulated pursuant to the provisions of
section 178 and other applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereto

statinB therein the Company's policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and senior Management and the same was revised by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on i.1th February, 2019 in the light of amendments in the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The said revised policy is

place on the Company's website at w.aaswatradins. in

15. ANNUATEVATUATION OF BOARD,S PERFORMANCE

Pursuant to the requirements of the companies Act, 2013 and sEBl (Listing obliSations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the policy laid down by

the Nomination and Remuneration committee (NRC), as approved by the Board of Directors,

the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its performance, its Committees and all

individual Directors.

ln a separate meeting of lndependent Directors, performance of Non lndependent Directors,

performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman & Managing Director

was evaluated.

16. ANNUALRETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under

section 92 of the companies Act, 2013, is included in this Report as Annexure-2. The Annual

Return of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company at

www.aaswatrad ing. in.

17. WEBSITE OF YOUR COMPANY

Your Company maintains a website www.aaswatrading.in where detailed information of the

Company and specified details in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 have been provided.

18. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND

ATTENDANCE THEREOF

During the year, 4 (four) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2O15. viz;29th May,2018, 13th August, 2018,5th November,2018 and L1th February, 20L9.

Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Number of Board Meetings during the financial year 2018 -19

Held Attended
1 Mr. Keyur Parikh 4 4

2 Mr. Bhavesh G

Shah

4

14
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3 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 4

4 Mrs. Aashini Sha h 4 4

During the year, Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by

the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia (lCSl).

19. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

Appointment:

L. Mr. Keyur J. Parikh : He is completing his term of 5 (five) years of his appointment as an

lndependent Director on 29th September, 2019 and is eligible for re-appointment for

another term of 5 (five) consecutive years subject to approval of the Members by Special

Resolution. Based on the performance evaluation of the lndependent Directors, the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has recommended and the BOard of
Directors has approved his re-appointment as an lndependent Director for a term of five

consecutive years commencing from 30th September, 2019. He meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of the Act and as per Regulation 16(1)(b)

of sEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) ReSulations, 2015. DurinS his

tenure of appointment, he shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section

152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received requisite Notices from Membe(s) under Section 160 of the

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the aforesaid Director, proposing his candidature for the

office of Director. The resolutions for appointment /re-appointments of aforementioned

Director along with his brief profile forms part of the Notice of the 34th AGM and the

respective resolution is recommended for approval of members.

2. Ms. Urvi C

Ms. Urvi C.

Shah: The Board of Directors on recommendation of NRC appointed

Shah as a company Secretary ofthe Company w.e.f. 7th February, 2019.

Retirement by Rotation:

ln accordance with the Articles of Association and the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013, Mr. Anish A. Shah retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the

Company and being eligible seeks re-appointment. Your Board recommends his

reappointment.

Cessation:

Mr. Nareshkumar Praja pati-Com pany Secretary of the Company, resigned w.e.f
2nd February, 2019. Your Directors wish to place on record his sincere appreciation of services

rendered by him during his association with the Company.

There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel during the year under review, except as stated above.
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20. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBITITY STATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 13a(3) (c)
and 134 (5) of the Act, that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(f) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the lndependent Directors have given their declaration to the Company stating their
independence pursuant to Section 149(6) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The terms and conditions of the appointment of
lndependent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company at
www.aaswatradinA.in.

22. PARTICULARS OF EMPTOYEES

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and
other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as Annexure - 3 to this Report.

(ii) The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section t9l (I2l of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report.
However, the said statement is not being sent along with this Annual Report to the
members in line with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same is
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Copies of this statement may
be obtained by the members by writing to the Company Secretary.
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23. AUDITORS

(a) STATUToRY AUDITORS

M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.

106625W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 32nd Annual General

ilIeeting held on 28th September, 2077, fot a term of five (5) consecutive financial years i.e.

commencing from FY 2OL7 -18, subject to their appointment being ratified by the shareholders

in every AGM.

The Companies Amendment Act,2OtL7 has with effect from 7th May, 2018 omitted the
requirement of ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every intervening Annual

General Meeting and accordingly the same is not required to be placed before the Members

at the Annual General Meeting.

The Statutory Auditor has given a confirmation to the effect that they are eligible to continue

with their appointment and have not been disqualified in any manner from continuing as

Statutory Auditor. The remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditor shall be determined by

the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee.

The Auditors' Report for FY 2018-19 forms part of this Annual Report and does not contain

any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

(b) SEcRETARtATAUDTTORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 2O4 rcad with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20L4 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company has appointed
M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad (Certificate of Practice

No. 6560) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended

31't March, 2019. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure - 4.

The Secretarial Audit Report contains observation that the Company is yet to comply with the
Begulation 31(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for
maintaining 100% Shareholding of promoters in Demateria lization Form.

As regard to the aforesaid observation, Board wishes to states that core promoters, holding
98.56% shares of promoters' holding, had already dematerialized their shares.

The said Report and does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark except
mention above.

24. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors uls 7a3 $2],of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder either to the company or to the Central Government.
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25. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD

As on the date of this report, the composition of Board is as follows.

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 20.15 ("Listing Regulations"), the Company is exempted from
requirement of having composition of Board as per Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of
more than five committees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The

necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of
the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes, details of which are given hereunder.

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee meeting is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending

the quarterly/half yearly/ yearly financial results and the gap between two meetings did not
exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Audit Committee met four times during the
financial year 2018-19 vizi 29th May, 2018, 13th August, 2018, 5th November, 2018 and

1lth February, 2019.

The Audit committee Comprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board Report:

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation
1 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh lndependent Director Chairman
2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Sh ah lndependent Director Member
3 Mr. Anish A. Shah Executive Non-lndependent Director Mem ber

The details of meetings attended by Committee members are given below:

Sr.,

No.
Name of Director

Number of meetings during the financial year 2018 -19

Held Attended
L Mr. Keyur Parikh 4 4
2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah 4 4
3 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 4

Mr. Keyur Parikh, the Chairman of the Committee had attended last Annual General Meeting
of the Company held on 27th September, 2018. Further, Mr. Nareshkumar. Prajapati, Company
Secretary is acting as a secretary of the committee till 2nd February, 2019 then after Ms. Urvi
C. Shah is acting ;s a secretary of the committee w.e.f 7th February, 2019.

l8

Sr No. Name of the Director Designation

I Mr. Anish A. Sh ah Managing Director
2 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non Executive-Non lndependent Director
3 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah lndependent Director

4 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh lndependent Director
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Recommendations of Audit committee, wherever and whenever given, have been accepted

by the Board.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 201.3. Nomination and Remuneration Comrilittee meetings

are generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become Directors and may be

appointed in senior mana8ement and recommending their appointments and removal. During

the year under review, one meeting was held on 11th February, 2019 inter alia, to recommend

the appointment of KMP's and to review the performance of Directors ofthe Company.

The NRC committee comprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board Report:

The details of meetings attended by Committee members are given below:

VIGII MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower

Policy. The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical

behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. Further the

mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report Senuine
concerns or grievances and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the
Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is

reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been

denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company

is available on the website of the Company at www.aas watradine.in

26.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAT ORDERS PASSED BY REGUTATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNATS

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

There has been no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations. All orders received by the
Company during the year are of routine in nature which have no significant / material impact.
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Sr. No. Name of Director
Number of meetings during the financial year 2018 -19

Held Attended

1 Mr. Bhavesh Shah L 1

2 Mr. Keyur Parikh I L

3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 7 L

Sr.

No.
Name of Director

category Desitnation

ChairmanL Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah lndependent Director

2 Mr. Keyur Parikh lndependent Director Member

3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non-Executive Non-lndependent Director Member
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27. INTERNAL CONTROT SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables it to
implement internal financial control across the or8anisation and ensure that the same are

adequate and operating effectively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of internal
audit, the lnternal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The lnternal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control
systems in the Company, its compliance with the operating systems, accounting procedures

and policies of the Company. Based on the report of lnternal Auditor, the process owners
undertake the corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the control.
Significant audit observation and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit
Committee of the Board.

28. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Company is listed with the BSE Limited and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and the Company
has paid the listing fees to each of the Exchanges.

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Regulation 77 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D,

and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 20L5

does not apply to your Company and hence provisions relating to report on corporate
governance are not applicable. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of
this Report and are annexure as Annexure -5 to this Report.

30. GENERAT DISCTOSURE

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items
as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

a. lssue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
b. lssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any

scheme including Employee Stock Option Scheme.

c. Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees
for the benefit of employees.

31. DTSCTOSURE AS PER SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPIACE (PREVENT|ON,

PROHIBTTTON AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

32. APPRECIATION

Your Directors express their gratitude for the dedicated services put in by all the employees of
the Company.
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33. ACKNOWTEDGEMENTS

Your Directors places on record their sincere thanks to the customers, vendors, investors,
banks and financial institutions for the continued support. Your Directors are also thankful to
the Government of lndia, State Government and other authorities for their support and solicit
similar support and guidance in future.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

a/,e,*RL
Date: 29th May,2o7g

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00156455

BHAVESH G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD,S REPORT

Annexure-1

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNING AND OUTGO.

The lnformation under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 for the year ended on 31't March, 2019 is given here
below and forms part of the Board's Report.

A. Conservation of Energy
The principal business of the Company is of trading in cotton fabrlcs and therefore,
the operations of the Company does not comprise of Manufacturing activities and
not consume high level of energy. No capital investment has been made by the
Company on ener8y conservation equipments.

B. TechnologyAbsorption
The Company has no activity regarding technology absorption. The Company has not
incurred any expenditure on research and development activity.

C. Foreign Exchange Earningand Outgo
During the year under review, there are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo

FOR, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00156455

BHAVES G. SHAH
Date: 29th May, 2019
Place: Ahmedabad

DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042
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Annexure-2

Form No. MGT - 9

Extract of Annual Return
As on the financial year ended on 31't March, 2019

[pursuont to section 92(j) of the componies Act, 2013 ond rule 72(7) ol the componies

(Monagement ond Administrotion) Rules, 2O141

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

II. PRINCIPAT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing LO % or more of the total turnover of the company

sha ll be stated:-

+ As per National lndustrial Classification (NlC-2008) - Ministry of Statistics and Programme

lmplementation.

III, PARTICUTARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

1 CIN L5 1100GJ 1984PLCO247 04

2 Registration Date 7 November, 1984

3 Name of the ComPanY Aaswa Trading and Exports Ltd

4 Category / Sub-category of the

Com any

Public Company Limited bY Shares

5 Whether listed ComPanY (Yes/No) Yes (BSE Ltd & Ahmedabad Stock Exchange)

6 Name, Address and Contact Details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Link lntime (lndia) Pvt. Ltd.

Centre-L (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,

5th Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, NavrangPura,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.

Tel No. 079-26465179
Email: ahme bad lin kin ime.co. rn

Sr.

No.

Name and Descrlption of Main Product NIC Code of
the Product*

% to total turnover of the
Company

7 Trading of Cotton Fabrics 4647r too%

Applicable
Section

0/6 of
Shares

held'

crN / GIN Holding I
Subsidiary /
Associate

Sr,

No.
Name and Address of the
Company

NIL
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lV. SHAREHOTDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup As % ofTotal Equityl

(il Category wise Shareholding

eaEgorv gf

r€ rarQttolders

No. of shares held at the beglnning of
the year i'e. 01.04.2018

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

i.e.31.03.2019
vo

change
during

th€
Ye6r'

r!l€,md .iP-_ty!lq€l rotEl
%of

'.rgt.rl
shares

flamat ?hystc.t-l Total
Yo ot
totd

shaaeg

A. Promoters
(1) lndian
a) lndividual / HUF 497670 497 670 69.72 493520 4150 497670 69.1,2

b) Cent. Govt
c)state Govt
d) Bodies Corporate 3050 3050 o.42 3050 30s0 o.42

e) Banks / Fl

f)Any other
sub-total (A) (1) 0 500720 500720 69.54 493520 7200 500720 69.54 0.00

(2) Foreign

a) NRls - lndividuals
b) Other
lndividuals
c) Bodies Corporate
d) Banks / Fl

e) Any other
Sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total share-holding
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(1) + (A)(2)

0 500720 500720 69.54 493520 7200 500720 69.54 0.00

B. Public Shareholding
(l) lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Cent. Govt
d)state Govt
e) Venture Capital

Fu nds

f)lnsurance
Companies
g) FllS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others, Specify

sub-total (B) (1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(2) Non- lnstitutions
a) Bodies Corporate
b)lndividuals
i)lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.l Lac

183250 1832s0 25.45 183250 183250 25.45

ii) lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs.1 Lac
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(iilShareholding of Promoters

0.00

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, ifthere is no changel

There is no change in the shareholding of the Promoter Group.

c) Others, Specify

i) Trust 36030 36030 5.00 36030 36030 5.00

Sub-total (B) (2) 0 2t92AO 2t92AO 30.45 0 2L92AO 219280 30.45 0.00

Total Public

Shareholding(B)=
(Bx1) +(Bx2)

0 2t92AO 2t92AO 30.46 o 219280 2t9280 30.46 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRS

and ADRS

Grand
(A+B+C)

Total 0 720000 720000 100.00 493520 22644O 720000 100,00 0.00

Sr.

No.
Shareholde/s
Name

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year i.e. 01.04.2018

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year i.e. 31.03.2019

7o

chan
ge in

share

holdi
n8
durin
g the
year

No.
shares

of % of total
shares of
the
Company

%ol
Shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

% of shares
Pledged I
encumbere
d to total
shares

1 Shefali Chintan
Parikh

432920 60.13 0.00 432920 60.L3 0.00 0.00

2 Uttara Chintan
Parikh

60600 a.42 0.00 60600 8.42 0.00 0.00

3 Navnit C. M. Parikh

& Shefali Chintan
Parikh

3860 0.54 0.00 3860 0.54 0.00 0.00

4 Shripal Sevantilal
Morakh ia

60 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

5 Navinchandra

Kantilal Morakhia
50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

6 Sangeeta Sevantilal

Morakhia
50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

1 Shreyas Sevantilal
Morakh ia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

8 VimaI Sevantilal

Morakhia
50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

9 Harsh Anubhai
Javeri

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 Swarup H. Javeri 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 Urvashi A. Javeri 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

12 Akalu Holdings Pvt

Ltd.

2950 0.47 0.00 2950 0-41 0.00 0.00

13 Small Three Co-

ordinates lnv. Pvt

Ltd.

100 0.01 0.00 100 0.01 0.00 0.00

Total 500720 69.54 500720 6.9.54 0.00 0.00
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

(vlShareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for
payment

Rs. ln lacs)

26

Sr. No, For each of the top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the
beginnint of the year
01.04.18

Shareholding
the end of
year 31.03.19

at
the

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
companY

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

I Arun Bhogilal Mody 17950 2.49 17950 2.49

2 Virendra R. Sheth (Shivam Trust) 9030 7.25 9030 7.25

3 Suryakant N. Patel (Suvidha Trust) 9000 t.25 9000 L.25

4 Lalshankar S. Sevak (Saumya Trust) 9000 L.25 9000 1,.25

5 Ambalal C. Mehta (Sadhana Trust) 9000 L.25 9000 1..25

6 Rameshchandra Gokaldas Shah 7500 1.04 7500 1.04

7 Dhirendra Rameshchandra Shah & Tejal

Dhirendra Shah

s000 0.69 5000 0.59

8 Harshad Jagmohandas Shah & Sunil

Jagmohandas Shah

5000 0.69 5000 0.69

9 Harshad Jagmohandas Shah & Dhirendra
Jagmohandas Shah

s000 0.69 5000 0.69

10 lndira Rameshchandra Shah 5000 0.69 5000 0.69

Sr. No. For each of the Directors
and KMP

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year 01.04.2018

Shareholding at the end of
the year 31.03.2019

No.
shares

of %o ol total
shares of the
comPany

No.
shares

ol % ol total
shares of the
comPany

I Mr. Keyur J, Parikh 200 0.03 200 0.03

2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah 150 0.02 150 0.02

3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 200 0.03 200 0.03

Secured Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

Particu la rs

lndebtedness at the beginning ofthe financialyear
i) Principal Amount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in lndebtedness during the financial year
Addition
Reduction

lndebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

1. None of the Directors were in receipt of any remuneration during the year
zo1S-20t9.
2, Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

(Amount in Rs.)

s.N, Particulars of Remuneratlon Company
Secretary

Chlef Flnancial
Officer

Total Amount
(ln Rs.l

I Gross Salary 2,97,652 1,90,800 4,88,452
(a) Salary as per the section
17(1) of the tT Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the tT Act, 1961

2 Stock Options
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission;

-Asa%ofProfit
-others, specify

5 Others, Specifo

Total 2,97,652 1,90,800 4,88,452

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE (UNDER COMPANIES ACTI:

There were no cases of penalties / punishment or compounding of offences either on the
Company or on the Directors or officer in default under the Companies Act.

FOR, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

ad&.ruf,
,

DATE:29th May, 2019
PIACE: Ahmedabad

KEYUR J, PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR

DIN:00156455

BHAVESH G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042

ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iiil
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Annexure-3

DETAILs PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION L97(721 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013 READ WITH.RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

Note: Remuneration payable for the relevant year for employee is taken into
consideration for all above calculations. Effect of any arrears or deferred payments for
earlier periods has been ignored for the calculations.

FOR, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

T?h-\-o
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00155455

BHAVESH G. HAH

DATE: 29th May, 2019 DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042PI-ACE: Ahmedabad

t Directors including Managing Director were not paid any Remuneration
for the financial year 2018-2019.

2 The increase in remuneration of Directors is nil, that of Chief Financial

Officer is -0.33% that of Company Secretary is 0.03% in the Financial Year

20ra-20L9.
3 There is percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees

is -0.15 for the financial year 2018-19.

4 There were two permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on

31't March 2019.

5 The average percentile increase in salaries of employees other than
managerial personnel is Nil and increase in salaries of managerial
personnel during last financial year is disclosed in point no. 2.

6 The remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the company
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A,SHAH &ASSOCIATES

P RACT I CIN G CO MPANY S E CRETA R I ES

I D/413,Shiromani ComPlex, OPP.

Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-380015

.anishshahcs@gmail.coma
CS ANISH SHAH
ts.coNl,LLB.FCs

\ OFFICE: O79-267 4O953
MOBILE : +91-997 -A90-9231

MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to section 204(tr) of the companies Act, 2013 read with RuIe No. 9 of the

companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2019

TO,

The Members,

M/5, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compl la pp able statutory

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practi M/ SWA TRADING

AND EXPORTS LIMITED (Herein after called the " p ecretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided us a reason valuating the Corporate

Conducts/Statutory ComP liances and expressin y opr thereon

Based on my verification on M/S. AAS AND EXPORTS LIMITED Books,

papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Re d Other Records maintained bY the

Company and also the information ovide the Company, its officers and agents and

authorized representatives du conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that

in my opinion, the Compa h dur the audit period covering the Financial Year

ended on 31st March, 01 d with the statutory provisions listed hereunder

and so that Company ha e oard-processes and Compliance Mechanism in place

to the extent, in th n an S ubiect to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have exa e ks, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other

Records al M/S. AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED for the

Financi e d on 31.t March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

0l Co panres Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder;

s Contracts [Regulation] Act, 1956 (,SCARA) and the Rules made(ID ecuritie
thereunder;
(lllJ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed thereunder;

(lV) The Foreign Exchange Management Acl, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investments and External Comme rcr

. r'l .:i?

Borrowings;

ii
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES

PRACT ICI N G CO M PANY SECRETARIES

CS ANISH SHAH
Gs.co*,LLB. FCS

E
.)\

D/4l3,Shiromani Complex, Opp.
Ocean ic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-3E0015

anishshahcs@gmail.com

OFFICE : 079-26740953
MOBILE : +91-997 -A9O-9231

(VJ The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board oflndia Act,1992 ('SEBI Act'J:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India fSubstantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulation,2015;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India fissue of Capital and.D_is.closure

requirements) regulations, 2009 as well as Securities and Exchange Bqard o{.ndia

flssue of Cap ital and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations, 2018 ,to the. extent

i
rl

il

rl

ll

il

lr

applicable;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplo ,'S on Scheme

and Employee Stock Purchase Schemel Guidelines, 19

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (iss a Issu d'bf Debt Securities)

Du period under review, the Company has comp lied with all the above

provls of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. menlioned above

subject to the following observations:

(1) The Company is yet to comply with the Regulation 31 (2) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosu

Requirement) Regulation, 2075 for maintaining 700 %o( hundred pe

Share Holding oI Promoters in Dematerialized Form.
.1txq!

ui.:,] 1

ss\l3o

s |'l,&

/6)

Regulations,200B;
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board o[ I a on an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) regulations, 1993 rega rdi the m panies Act and dealing with
CIient,

(g) The Securities and Exchang fl,lndia [Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations,2009; and
(h) The Securitie
Regulations, 199B;

As company is engagedin
applicable to the compa

I have also exa

rd of India (Buyback of SecuritiesJs and

e

ding activity no other sector specified laws are

nancial Year under review.

mp nces with the applicable clauses of the following:

s Issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.
0) Secre

IID Li ents



A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES
PRACTI CI N G COM PANY SECRETARI ES

I D/4l3,Shiromani Complex, Opp.
Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-380015

anishshahcs@gmail,comCS ANISH SHAH
Qs.coM,LLB.FCS

E
\ OFFICE: O79-2674O953

MOBILE : +91-997 -A90-9231

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board .of Directors that took place during the per under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meet days
prior to the date of Meeting. Detailed agenda and detailed notes o n ere sent
along with the Notice, and therefore, th
further information and clarifiiations on
meaningful participation at the meeting.

ere was a system e d obtaining
the agenda item f the eeting and for

Majorify decision is carried through while the di ers' views are captured
and recorded as part ofthe minutes.

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT there e q te systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size ons of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable ws, R Regulations and Guidelines.

WE FURTHER REPORT T T rng audit period in the company, there has been
no material discrepan fou business and no specific change in the nature of
the Business.

PLACE: AHME B

DATE:29-0 2

FOR, & ASSOCIATES,

P ANY SECR

MR. ANISH SHAH
PROPRIETOR
(C. P. NO: 6560)
(FCS:4713)

!
;-'." I7

';' il j

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
"ANNEXURE A" and forms an integral part if this report.
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES
PRACTI CI NG COM PA NY SECRETARIES

CS ANISH SHAH
&s.cor, LLB. FCS

D/4l3,Shiromani Complex, Opp.
Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-380015

anishshahcs@gmail.com

OFFICE : 079-2674O953
MOBILE | +91-997 -A90-9231

E
l"}\

ANNEXURE.A
To,

The Members

AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED
32, MILAN PARK SOCIETY,

NEAR JAWAHAR CHOWK, MANINAGAR,

AHMEDABAD _ 38OOO8

our Report ofeven date is to be read with this letter:

[1) Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respons
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these S

Audit.

[2J We have followed the audit practices and p
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
verification was done on test basis to ensure that

mpany
retarial

obtain
ds. The
reta rial

Records. We believe that the processes and practices;,
for our opinion. ..

d provide a reasonable basis

[3J We have not verified the correctness and iit"nLs. of financial records and Books of

FOR, A AH ASSOCIATES,
PRACTI ANY SECRETAR{ES,

3

MR,A SHAH
PROPRIETOR
(C. P. NO: 6560J
(FCS:4713)

3e-

I

company.

PLACE:
DATE:
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Annexure-5

gobal E$clh is erPcted to bvel ofi in ltle lrd ha[ of m1g and lim up afler thal.

6-

Overviewr

The year 2018 started with encouraging data

on global economic grovvth. But as the year,

momentum started fading. According to World

Economic Situation and Prospectus 2019, the

economic activities are severely disrupted as

the global economy is facing convergence risks,

which could have major impact on long term

development. lmprovements are expected later

and global economic Srowth in 2020 is

expected to return to 3.6 percent. The World

Trade Organization (WTO) as well as the World

Bank and the Organisation for Economic

Cooperation and DeveloPment have

downgraded their projections across trade,

equities, currencies and interest rates

3

2

- 
Advalced economies

_ Emergrng mafieland &rclopi g

€adxm€s
'- Wbrld

0
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According to lMF, lndia has

transpired as the fastest growing

major economY in the world.

Forecast by the World Bank

envisages lndia's GDP to Srow at

7.3o/o in 2019 and likelY to
maintain growth rate for the next

two years. lt may so be assessed

that this growth of lndia maY even

reach higher over the Years with

country's favorable demograPhics

and continued streamlining of its
reform policies. The domestic

demand is likelY to be the key

2&H2

IMF Ddiaf,lappe

, ..... .. .. ,-, .ir..,r. i.t,ii^::1:\: l '. I f
,\ ;t 'X v ::,-..

"Y
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driver which gives the economy some protection from global headwinds' With an

improving business ecosystem and stable macroeconomic indicators coupled with

continuedimplementationofvariousreformsislikelytoprovideimpetustothe
domestic economy.

Despite these positive aspects, there seems to be various risks to the lndian Economy

including ongoing global trade tensions, international crude oil price developments'

financial market volatility and populist fiscal measures, etc. They may cause a groMh

slowdownandtriggerinflationaryimplications.continuedimplementationofstructural
and financial reforms remains essential for the health of economy's Srowth prospects'

Segment Analysis and Reviewr

The company is predominantly a trading company and operates only in one segment'

trading of Fabrics. Based on its product profile and its operating performance during the

33
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year, the Company has been able to able to increase the volumes further during the

year. However, the segment exercised better controls on other operational costs and

kept overall costs under control.

Financial Results and Outlooki

During the year under review, the Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 365.24 Lacs

from the operations of the Company as compared to previous year revenue of Rs'

273.22 Lacs. Your Company has reported a profit of Rs. 11.46 Lacs as compared to loss

of Rs. 0.34 Lacs in previous Year.

Significant Changes in Financial Ratios:

Research and DeveloPment:-
company recognizes the importance of research and development across all important

areas and continues to maintain and update its functional facilities, in spite of its

financial position, in order to meet the changing product requirements of the customers,

achieve cost efficiencies and meet compliance requirements of statutory agencies'

Opportunities, Threats and Risks:

with the financial reforms likely to add impetus to industry growth and likelihood of

stable political environment, the domestic market should pose better opportunities in

terms of volume groMh. lmproved financial liquidity in the economy as.a whole would

be a key concern for the company to achieve higher volumes coupled with improved

margins.

Human Resources Development and Health & Safetyr

The Company followS proper policies and practices for the welfare of its employees and

takes adequate measures for attracting and retaininS the right talent. The company

does not operate in any manner in which it violates any laws. Moreover, the employees

of the Company are being provided better work environment'

34

Financial Ratio FY

20t8-79
FY

2077-18
Change

in o/o

Reasons for change

Cu rrent Ratio 1.05 4.00 -73.83o/o Current ratio during previous

year were high since there were
no trade payables and trade
receivables.

Operating
profit Margin

3.L4 -0.13 2402.73% Change in ratio due to recovery

of doubtful advances for which

provisions was made in earlier

Net
Margin

Profit 3.14 -0.13 2402.73o/o change in ratio due to recovery

of doubtful advances for which
provisions was made in earlier
years.

Return on Net

Worth
7.L7 -0.23 3005.67% Change in ratio due to recovery

of doubtful advances for which
provisions was made in earlier
years

years.
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lnternal Control System:.
There are adequate internal control system existing in the company across all the areas

of operations and processes. This ensures efficiency of operations, compliance with
internal policies and applicable laws and re8ulations, protection of resources and/or
assets and accurate reporting of financial transactions. The audit committee reviews the

adequacy and. effectiveness of the internal control systems and improvements are

carried out to strengthen them.

Cautionary Statement:.
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report containing the
objectives, expectations or predictions of the company may be forward-looking within
the meaning of securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from
those expressed in the statement. The operations of the Company could be influenced

by various factors such as domestic and global demand and supply conditions affeCting

sales volumes and selling prices of finished goods, input availability and cost,

government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other
factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

FOR, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

R),

Date: 29th May, 2019
Place: Ahmedabad

)n
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN

DIN:00155455

BHAVESH G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042
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:.i/lr. Bikanerwala. Oll S M Road'
il. eiuo So"'a,v, Nehru Nagar, Ahm€dabad 380 015

f6oi6 1[1 ozs - zoaT 2ooo E mail: contact@ mmsco'h

Website : wwwmmsco.in

I CHARTEREO ACCO uurntts
AHMEDAAAD ' MUt\4BAl ' BANGALORE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

ln connection with our audit of

and, in doing so, consider wh

statements or our knowledge o

WehaveauditedthefinancialstatementsofAaswaTradinsandExponsLimited(,.theCompany',),which
comprisethebalancesheetasat3ljlMarch2olg,thestatementofProfitandLoss(includingother
comprehensive income), the statement of chaflges in equiry and the statement of cash flows for the year

then ended, and notes to the financial statements' including a summary of significant accountinB Policies

and other explanatory information'

rnouropinionandtothe,bestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexPlanationsgiventous,the
aforesaid financial statements give the information requtred by the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the

mannersorequiredandgiveatrueandfairviewincontormitywiththeaccountingprinciplesgenerallv
,.."0"0 i.'rii., 

"t 
tt'" ,irt" of.tf.i" of the company as at 31sr March' 2019' and profit/loss' changes in

equity and its cash flows for the Year ended on that date'

Basis for opinlon

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditint (SAs) specified under section

1a3(10)oftheAct.ourresponshilitiesunderthosestandardsareturtherdescribedintheAuditol,s
Responsibilities for the Audit of th; ;inancial statements section of our report. we are independent of the

CompanyinaccordancewiththecodeofEthicsissuedbythelnstituteofcharteredAccountantsoflndia
togetherwiththeethicalrequirementsthatarerelevanttoouraUditofthefinancialstatementsUnderthe

ProvisionsoftheActandtheRut"stt.e,eunder,andwehavefulfilledourotherethicalresponsibilitiesin
accordancewiththeserequ|rementsandthecodeofEthics.Webelievethattheauditevidencewehave
obtained is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Key Audit Matters

Keyauditmattersarethosemattersthat,inourprofessionaljudgment'wereofmostsiSnificanceinour
auditofthefinancialstatemenEofthecurrentperiod.WehavenotobservedanyKeyauditmatterson
our audit of the financial Statements'

ln{ormation Other than the Financial statements and Audito/s Report Thereon

Thecompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsiblefortheotherinformation.Theotherinformation
comprisestheinformationincludedintheManagementDiscussionandAnalysis,Board,sRePortincludinS
AnnexurestoBoard,sReportandshareholderstnformation,butdoesnotincludethefinancialstatements
and our audito/s rePort thereon'

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express anY

form of assurance conclusion thereon'

the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

ether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

btained during the course of our audit or otherwise a ppears to be materially

t
l.t c lt

misstated
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CHARTEREO A CCOUNTANTS
AHMEOABAO . MUMBAI' BANGALORE

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there i5 a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothinB to report in this regard'

Management's Responsibility forthe Financial Statements

TheCompany'sBoardofDirectorsisresponsibteforthemattersstatedinsection134(5)oftheActwith
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fuir view of the financial

position, financial performance, chanfes in equity and cash flows of the companY in accordance with the

accounting principles Senerally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards specified under

section 133 of the Act. This responsibillty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Compa ny and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application ofapproPriate implementation and

maintenance of accounting policiei; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

and design, implementation and mainten"ni" ofiO."quate internalfinan;ial controls, that were operating

effectivelyforensuringtheaccuracyandcompletenessoftheaccountingrecords,relevantto.the
preparation and presentation of the financial sta(ement that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

ln preparing the financial statements, management is rqsponsible for assessing the Companys ability to

continue as a going concem, disclosin& as applicdble, matters related to going concern and using the Soing

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease

operations, or has no iealistic alternative but to do so'

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process'

Audlto/s Responsibilitles for the Audit of the Financial statements

ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhetherthefinancialstatementsasawholeare
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audito/s report that

includesouropinion.Reasonableassuranceisahighlevelofassurance,butisnotaSuaranteethatanaUdit
conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatementscan arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ofthese

financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judBment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financialstatements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks' and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resultlng from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissiont misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the cifcumstances. under section 143(3)(i) of the companies Act; 20L3, we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accountinS policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

$
ll.ks

estimates and related disclosures made by management'
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d) Conclude on the a ppropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern basis of accounting and'

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast signif;ant doubt on the @mpany's ability to continue as a Boing concern. lf

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditot's

reporttotherelateddisclosuresinthefinancialstatementsor'ifsuchdisclosuresareinadequate'to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue

as a Soing concem.

e)Evaluatetheoverallpresentation,structureandcontentofthefinancialstatements'includingthe
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a mann6r that achieves fair Presentation'

We cemmunicate with those char8ed with tovernance re8arding' among dther matters' the planned scope

and timing of the audit and siSnjffcant .rdit finahgr, includlng any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identifY during our audit'

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding indepJndence, and to communicate with them all relationshiPs and other

mattersthatmayreasonablybethouthttobearonourindePendence,andwhereapPlicable,related
safeguards.

FrOm the matters communicated with those charBed with governance, we detefmine those matters that

wereofmostsignificanceintheauditofthefinancialstatementsofthecurrentperiodandaretherefore
it 

" 
r."v 

"roit 
,""nars. we describe these mattefs in our audito/s report unless law or regulation precludes

publicdisclosureaboutthematterorwhen,inextremelyrarecircumstances,wedetermlnethatamatter
should not be communlcated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweiBh the public interest benefits of such communication'

Report on Other Letal and Regulatory BequiremenB

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reportl Order' 2016- ('the Orde/')' issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of ;b-section (u) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a

,,ut"'nun. on th" .atters specified in Pardgraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a)wehsvesoUghtandobtainedalltheinformationandexplanationswhichtothebestofourknowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit'

b) tn our opinion, proper book of account as required by law have been kept by the ComPany so tdr as it

appears from our examination of those books'

c) The Balance 5heet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (includinS other comprehensive income), the cash

FIow Statement and statement ofchanges in Equity dealt with by this Report are in aBreement with the

books of account.

d)lnouropinion,theaforesaidstandalonefinancialstatementscomPlywiththeAccountjnsstandards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014'

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't March, 2019 taken

onrecordbytheBoardofDirectors,noneofthedirectorsisdisqualifiedason3l'tMarch,2019from

AHMEDABAO' MUMBAT' AANGALORE

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the ComPanY

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B"
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g)withresPecttotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAuditol,sReportinaccordancewithRulellof
thecompanies(AuditandAuditors)Rules,2014,inouropinionandtothebestofourinformationand
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31rt March' 2019 on its financial

position in its financial statements - Refer Note 15 to the financial statements;'

ii, The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

iil.TherewerenoamountswhichwererequiredtobetransferredtothelnvestorEducationand
Protection Fund bY the ComPanY'

C}tARTEBED ACCOU NTATITS 
'

AHMEOABAD . MUMAAI ' BANGALORE

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

f irm Registration No.t,ff 
?rt*. c.av"

Suvrat s. shah

Partne r

Membership No.: 102651

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 296 MaY, 2019
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"Annexure A. referred to in the lndePendent Audlto6' RePort of even date to the members of AASWA

TRAOING AND EXPORTS LIMITED on the Financial statements for the Year ended 31r March, 2019'

Based on the audit procedures Performed for the Purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial

statements of the company and takinS into consideration the information and explanations given to us

and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

1. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full Particula6, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets on the basls of available information'

(b) some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in

accordancewithprotrammeofverif|cation'Accordingtotheinformationandexplanations
given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln oUr opinion, the

ireqren.y of verification of the fixed assets ls reasonable having regard to the size of the

company and the nature of its assets.

(c) At company does not have any imrirovable Property, this clause is not applicable'

2. (a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year' ln our

oplnlon, the procedures for the physlcal verification of inventory followed by management are

reasonableafldadequateinre,ationtothesizeofthecompanyandthenatureofitsbusiness.
(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and exPlanation given to us, the comPany has

maintainedproPerrecordsofinventory.NomaterialdiscrePancieswerenoticedonphysical
verification of inventory.

3. The Company has not granted any loant secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other panies

covered in the register malntained undei section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause

(iii}(a) and (iiixb) of paragraph of the order are not applicable to the com pany for the cunent year.

4. tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the

unsecured loan given by the company, the provisions of section 186 of the Act have been complied

with. The company has not provided any guarantee or security to which provisions of 185 of the Act

is applicabte. No loan is Siven by the company to which provisions of section 185 apply'

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public within the meaning of the provisions of

section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Furthet

according to the information and explanations tiven to us, no order has been passed by the company

Law Board of National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of lndia or any court or any other

Tribunal, in this regard.

6. As per the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed for

maintenance of cost records under sub section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable to the Company during the year under audit.

7. {a) Accordint to the informatlon and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the books of account, the company has been 6enerally reSular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues Including Provid€nt Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome-lax, Sales-tax,

Goods and services tax,service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added Tax, Cess and any

other material statutory dues during the year with the apPropriate authorities. Moreover, as

at 31n March, 2019, there are no such undisputed dues payable for a period of more than slx

months from the date they became Payable.
(b) Accordint to the information and explanations Biven to us, there is no statutory dues which is

disputed.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

books of account, the company has not defuulted in repayment of loans or borrowin8s from any

financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders during the yeat'

The Company did not raise any money by way qf initial public offer or further public offer (includin8

debt instruments). The term loan raised during the year has been utilised by the company for the

purpose for which the same has been taken.

According to the information and explanations Siven to us, no fraud by the Company or on the

company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations Eiven to us and on the basis of our examination of

the books of account; the managerial refiiuneration has been pald or provided in accordance with

the requisite approvals mandated by the,proYisions of section 197 {with schedule v} of the Act.

ln ouf opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a

nidhicompany. Accordingly, paragraph 3hiilof the Order is not applicable to the Company'

According to the Information and explanations Siven to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Compiny, transactlons with the related parties are in compliance with section 177

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed ln the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards'

According to the lnformation and explanations glve to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the company has not made any Preferential allotment or private Placement

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year'

A€cording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the COmpany has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him. Accordingly, paraBraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the

Company.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45lA ofthe Reserve Bank of lndia Act

1934.

10.

11.

rz.

13.

1,4
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Suvrat S. Shah

Partner
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

ReportonthelnternalFlnancialcontrolclause(i)ofsub.segHon3ofsectionl43ofthecompaniesAct,
2013 ("the act'')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reportinB of MswA TRADING AND EXPORTS

LtMliEo ("the company') as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date'

Manatement Responsiblllty for lnternat Flnancial Controls

Thecompany,smanagementisresPonsibleforestablishingandmaintaininginternalfinancialcontrolbased
on-tt," .t"inrt coniol over financiat reporting criteria established by the company considering the

essentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolstatedintheGuidanceNoteonaUditoflnternalFinancialcontrols
over Financial ReportinB issued by the hstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia [lcA|l' These

responsibilities inituae tne design, implementation and maintenance" of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating eflAively for ensuring the orderly and ifficient conduct of its business,

in.trOiig uOn"r"n." o .oo,'pinr'i pofrcils, ttre satee;arding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauOs a'nO errors, the 
"a"r.aay 

and aoapiutan"tt of the accountlng records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial informatlon, as required under the Act'

AuditorC Responslbllfi
ourresponsibllityistoexpressanopiniononthecompany'sinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancial
reporting based on our audit. We con;ucted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on.Audit of

lnternalFinancialcontrolsoverFinancialReporting(the,GuidanceNote,,)andthestandardsonAuditin&
issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed undei section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controts, both aPplicable to an audit of lntemal controls and, both issued by

the lCAl. Those Sta.ndards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and

planandPerformtheaudittoobtainreasonableassur:lnceaboutwhetheradequateinternalfinancial
controls over financial reportinB was established and maintained and if such controls oPerated effiectlvely

in all material respects.

ourauditinvolvesperformingprocedurestoobtainauditevidenceabouttheadequaryoftheinternal
financial control system over financial rePorting and their operatint effectiveness' our 

-audit 
of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaininS an understanding of internat financial controls

over financial reportinB, assessing the riit ttrat a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluatinS the

design and operating effectiveneis of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the audito/s Judgement, including the assessment ofthe material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting'

MeanlnB of lnternal Flnancial Controls over Financlal RePorting

a compiny's internal financial control over financial reportinB is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportinB and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes.in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's. internal

financial control over financial repofting includes those policies and procedures that:

1, pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accufately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

.a.ll

liaail
Ch.

lr

management and directors of the company; and
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3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition'

use, or disposition of the toti"nyt-"tt"* that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.
lnt ereni timitations of lnternal Flnancial controls over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent rimitatiois oi internal financial controls over financial reportin8, Including the

possibility of collusion o. irnprop"' ianag"ment ovet'ide of controls' material misstatements due to error

or fraud may occur and not b€ d;tect;d' Also' projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financiat reporting to--fu-tu-r" perloosir" srblect to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting nr.v u..o-'I ''i'auqlliJ U"t"ut" of changes in conditidns' or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all materiat resPects' an.adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reportlnt ,no ,rli iit"."l financtal, controls over findncial reporting were operatin8

effectively as at March 31, 2org, 
-basei 

oiit 
"'ini.r*r 

.ontrol over financial reporting criteria established

by the company considertng tne lssential components.of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal rin"ncirr coniiJis o'o rlntntt't Beportlng issued by the lnstitute of chartered

AHIUEOABAD ' MUMBAI 'BANGALORE

FoT MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No': 1

Accountants of lndla'

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29ti MaY, 2019
.C
i,r,a.r.,hah

Partner
MembershiP No.:102651
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c Other lncome:
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b Subaoquent measuremenc r"ecified in following categories:

For ourposes of subsequent measurement' financialassets are classilied in f(

i Flnanclal Assets 31311qt{izod cost:

A 'financial assef is mtt""tO 
"t 
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;"iHffi lISffi Xt'1fffi tr'trfl

*m*SgU:u'ry,fr3gfltf1.;l*f 
,*'"",,*t'';',W

Fln.nclal Aiaot8 it falr value throush othe' *Inp*n*tlltTmlir-WOct):

A f nandal aiset is class''o"O 
"" "' 

t" 
"'o"l 

tf both of the following crltelia are m€t

. Tho a39d is hsla wltrr ouieaivo or uotn - for cotecting contfaduar cash flows and selling

tha financial assaB'

- * a"""'" -*rac{ual 
cash flows rep'esent SPPI'

$

#iffisffi-*'ffi 
lI"''H",Cl'iamsl*m'w+t:

#*fifrtr#[[Hffi.*#i3'3='"""*'"0 
at rair varuo w*h a, chanses

Ii

Ai\n.,.l.,.l
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o
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

c Derecognition:

A{inancial asset (or' where applicable' a part of a linancialasset) is primarily derecognised when:

," in" nnn, 
" 

receive cash flows from the asset has expired' or

' 
ffii*fffi.l*?trlrffi 

--tr#;$,{{ifliffi

gru*$ffigffiffigm
ownershiP of the financial ass

fr:ffi J#ftitns,:"**l?tJ" :?,ti..".r,ffi ff is::ti:::"l*:ht Tsfl ,fl

exposure:

a Financial assets that are debt instruments' and are measured at amortized cost'

b Trade recsivab'"" o' 
"n' "ontoo"-"ii-ghi 

to t"""i'" """t' 
or another linancial asset'

c Financial assets tnat are oeut instruments and are measured as at FVTocl'

#ffi fflf+.:#*nf U:i**"j'nil*:li*'"*,t***

+em:*1fl*+:[*};}i**t|f,:$Hr*"t-,:H:il#'

d

l.l:

I
ir

t, (.,ita

Anl
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ING AND EXPORIS LIMITED

inancial Statements
evenue receiva bles: ECL

as at amortized cost and contractual r
rement of those assets

assets measured Egral Part of the meas u
rite-offFinancial

carrying amou nt. Until the asset meets w

is Presented
in ihe balance

as an allowan
sheet, which

i.e., as an in

uces the net

in the balance sheet' i'e as
criteda , the Company does notre duce impairmen tallowance from the gross carrying amount

red

b Financial guarantee contracts: ECLis Presented 
as a Provision

airment loss, the Company combines {inancial

a

c

a liabiw

For assessing
instruments on

increase
the basis

in credit
of shared

dsk and imp

credit risk charaoteristics

B t'"*,sffi 
gE*E**********'*nut

costs

u sui""quunt '"""'*'::t: '*". 
"re 

measured as amortized cost except for fiiancial guarantee

::li#::TJ;I'*"*:iieT'

'"*t#ffil'*frtI'[+T

c Derecognition:"tt{*fl,W*6[m:ffi1srutt+i;5**['irynl+:+6136

ot Pofrt or Loss'

cl5,

l. il!t
Ctt5
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*
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EDITEXDGIND

thI'l

&

74997

Total

74997

7499771

56117
4716

55117
4715

3 493
83350 833

3 493

1416414164

,0182019
47:.63493

ls at

Grossalock:
Ar at Marlh 3l,lurl

As at March 31,2018

^r 
at March 31,2019

D.oreciation and hPairment:

A5 at March 312017
D.oreciation for the Year

ar atMarch 3'" 2018

Depaectatlon tor the Year

As at Marclt 31, 2019

NetBlock:
As atMarch 31,2018

Ar .t March31,2019

Equipm€nt:

Deprecl.tion, Amonhation and lmPalfil€ote|(Penler:

Total

201819

+O$er 1432.67@
l,:}59 088

15393

143
1

3 54 04285

patlE otherthan related Partlet'U

conslderedGood
Con5Hered Doubtful

t.E5s : lmpairment Allow'nce

fotal
. Loa

Note:
faxcuren!

Iot!l

40 35 910

Tot l
From other than reLted parti.s

3
167 6U

Note: C.shsnd 77
Banls ln tunem

cash on Hsnd

TOEI

2 429
20

2694

55
20

2

r€d,
ddStatuoryalances

Advan el to SupPliers

PrePatdExPentes
Total

Ai .t

,,ldir.at
Ci.ntl r

lltlyu
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AmL
rch 1

20182019

ANON

Notes

75 00 000

a 75 00

1

72m
72 00 000

7 20 0007200m

7ZO

8.42*
60

4 32 920
60.1396

720 000

4 32 920
50.13N

60 6m
a.429[

Gplta

1[:l;;; ;'.fi ,*"ff $,'",".,7,50,000 Ery

*-r:q.i[i;,:fr 
iE:ii{',ff .u';r$,r:H**

'f; ' *"':,flit::i:iH:TLT"T::i"'"?lf i:"x;'

" "",.il#i'#l:+}i+:':$i::i:'Tll'""'iilo""'"'""'oui'LY 

share5 o'NR 1o/'

each, fullY Pa'o:
1 shefalic Parikh

Numbef of Shates

% to totat share holdlng

2 Uttara Parith
Numb€r ofShares
% to total share holdlnt

hold DMdend shall be declared
EqultY shr sha provldes that theRlghts ls cnttled I

ComPad€l 2013 deprecla on
(a) Bolde €qurty shar€s

divdendl ln lndian Ru The r(sl
fo

de
decl nd of fnanclal

linancl al t
tb The ComPinv of th D rofits of its Drofrts for that

the roffts of the transfer sucb Dercental!
th€ and the comD tubie{t th dition

the ns
dvtd€nd out free

t0 the of the ComPanY
the com9any dedire the companY lhree

appr0 priate
ab$nce of 9rofits ln whldl dludend d€dared

ol ln of the rates after(c ca5
dividend shell

that the ate of
.ntiued to $e remaining

held the
recedinS that

*flrffi"r;liilil:
be

the ot
UquidaUon of thecom9afiY, ln !(ogOnlon to

(d) ln the of Ihe
dislrlbuuon of AI prefe renUal

Shar€holdels'

t'l
?6 5a 895

76 34 531
{6 394

6

152416

"'otl*,?.lnlY*"u"'"'"n'"sn""'

Iii#:y.'ltlir'Ix"J.,
Tot l

Note:

39

DdtYSeoJ
Total

blesi
N

others
Total

3E
32 @0

IncllHffi
N

dupenresUNP

Total

10 t61
N 2 513

Total

EmploYee

forGraluitY
For Leave Encathment

tia and

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
ilitietUab

5

i, N.ril.l.
Ch..rlrI

9
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TEOUMPORTEXANDNGTRADI
Sta

20182019

273?123 8093
2mo

Sal thnglY
full

115ASlnd nificadopted igCothe rh2013, The!, 115,slndthegved,usted

rl74I
t039944

8025

10 73 78ll
8

10 00 000
3962

13 578726E5ala3

o"""fi 
llfii;",n" "" 

t'"anoarAssets measured at Amoflsed Cost

otherlnterest
Exccts Provlslon wriBen back

Miscellaneousincome
Total

N
itock.lof

Total 5755s1
23

4 88 452
10 60qBeneflts1+Em

aalaiel
Statf welfar€ expenser

Iotal

1m

2875m
10 030

8@
89 404
22567

29 000

21 419

5
z4rx)

9!l E7

10125
l| 520

10 330
la 570

Usthg Fees

'l#."lii ,.,", r-a"a'nu t'xEs on incnmel

;qal and Protcsslonal tees

Atlvertrs€ment E'Ps

Mi3cellaneous LrPense5 l'l

I'I'ti*Jxfi:;;.?l^Hxl1ffi **
_ tor Othe' Se{vlct5

' Total

fax21.NOle:

- 3434S

93 353

- 35 974
.3 55

u 45 394
26Jpv,

29a062

062-2

Current lncome lT :
qj ent lncome t.r char8e

Tar adjuim'nt for e'rlier Year

l"l"[::'$::ggr*ili;:'#i'"rfl ]H:11"'ifff 
**

"'' Tfl ll*;.,y 
;5; ;"".;"15itL,,lff..l.,jllil?,llif"xl;-,,-,

^"-"o,o0""?,* 
SLl"Tio accountint profit multipli€d bv l;ia's domesdc t'x rate:

Profit /(t-oss) befor€ tax

Enacted Tax Rate in lndla (96)

-' 

*l1lH^***t'*":r][#],., u,,",. n., ",u*",

B

Incomentsrhe malor b,si.ndprof,tStatement
5edlon:lossfit

ro Jit"u,lr", ,, p"' st"t"'ent ol Protrt and Loss

Note:
Eamlollatio

(0.05)

- 34 255

7 20 000
10.00

11 45 394
7m0oo

10.00
1.59

batlc dllutedEPSareasthecatousedatorlnorirndndratoIs 13Shareholdetoatttibutabl.nt/(toss)
outstandlngres5haofnumber EqUWAverageB

shareequltyNominalc
PSuted& 0ilBasicD

durinS the Year

li.hru al
Ct.

ltfl.arlrd l5

5

St s
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AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS UMITED

Note: Del€rred Tax:

20
March3l

Charge

March 31

217 945
194

- 550
- 16 738

- 18932
849

3 550
188s6

3 000
26t8

219013
2797

227 424- 34871z 62 299
42872

oepleciation
Employee beneflts/ Pavable to Statutory Authonftr

Unabsorbed dePrecladon

Net Def€(ed Tax Assets

li a net def€rred tar asset fo. the past y€an and forthe period uP to 31sl March' 2019 The

iheI tler and Assets lnto milior componens osreak up ofD

sie nillca nt Estimate I

EE a, d"ruo"u tu, 
"t 

per lnd As'12 on'lncome Taxes" ther€

company has taten conservatlve vlew of future profitabllitv Accord lndv, theCompanvhas notrecognised deferred tai asset

peand AS - 1.08re ls not apPlicable asi r€poning disclosurlcs. Hence primary segFenngofcottons€gment - tradi

on operatinE5eSment.

Notc:2+Relate4

foliowt:
A Nam€ ot th€ Retatsd P.Ahs .nd Nature ot Relsuonshl9:

Kev Management PeRonal_ 
Mr. AnishA. shah ' Manatlntokector
Mr' KeYUrJ. Padkn ' okeqtor

Enterprises 5itnlftcandY influenced by Dlrs'tot5 and/or thelt relatlveti

Krupa Prlnters

ofthe

arch31
2018

Others

ng balances with the r€lated

I\iote: 2s-Fina

out and outstacardedtho5ure5

2019

12 000
!7

12000

Arper the hd a5-24 on

Directol
Director

0 Disclosutc ln respect of Relstod P.rtv Trantactlors :

Nature ofTransactlons
12 000

Ivlr. Bhavesh G Shah _

Mrs. rashiniA. Shah '

Levell

2019
3LevelZ

153 93108

8

40 35 910
100514

88420

1 53 93 108

40 35 910
100 514

88420
0

2416

39 97 070
32000

24L5

39 97 070
32000

Non CuriEnt flnlncltl Assetsr

Other FlnancialAssets
Current tinand.l Asrets:

Trade receivaDles
Cash and Cath Equlvalents

Other Current A59ets

Total

Flnancl.l llatllitiee
Non cutrcnt Flnancial Lltbllitle5:

Oth€r FInanclal Ilabllltles

Currcnt Elnanclal Llabllltl€s:

rdde Pavables
Other Flnandal Llabllhles

Total

Financi.latsetJ:
Non Curtent Finrncial Assets:

Other Financialassets

Cu rrent Financia I A59€b:

Caih and Ca5h Equivalent!

Other Current Assets

Total

finan iaIliabilities
Non Current Fln.ncial Li.bilities:

Other !inancial UablltUes

Cu rren! Flnsndal Liabllides:
Other f inancial Liablllties

Total

Level3

31

Tolal
atMarch3l

143 26 704

171565
429

143 25 704

171565
22 429

-14520 

61!145 20 69!

1

t5 222

38 2E4

!5 822

38284

hlera position are grouped ilto three Levelsofa

nputsto the mcaturemeot, as lollows:Financialassetl and financial liabiltles mea sured at fairvalue ln the statement offinancial

The three L€veb are defined ha5ed on the obse.tabilitY ofsiEnificant i

Level 1: quoted Pri
Level2: TheJair value

ces lufladiustedl in active ma*e
of financlal lnstlumeot5 that

t! foa linanEial Insuuments.

are nottraded ln an acllve market i3 deternined usingvaluation techniques which

use of obre ablemarletdata rely ai little al Poislble on €ntily specific estimates

3: lf one or more of the signiflcant lnputs 15 not based on observable market data, the instrument is

A Fin

ttoir(u
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tlot6rtothe FlnanElal Statements

Noter 25-Einanclal Risk

1
Tct

153 9l 10E

4035910
100 514

88420

15393108

4035910
100 514

88 420
195 18 05e19518!5?

z4!5

39 97 070
32000

2 4!5

39 97 070
32000

--40 
3! 4!640

Non Current tlnancltl Assdts:

other FinanclalAssets
Curr€nt Flnancl.l asseE:

Trade receivablEs
Cash and Cesh Equtualeots

Othe. Curreot Assett
Total

Flnancial lhbiliti€s
N6n Current Flnanclal UEbllhi€t:

othcr Financlal Lr.bilNes
Current rlnancl.l Llabllltles:

Trade PaYablet
other Financial uabilrtlet

Tot.l

Financlal liablllties
Non current Flnrntial Lirbllitlas:

other Financl.l Liabllltlet

Cu.rent Flnandll lltblllJcE:
Other Financlal u.bllitles

Total

Non Cunenl Elnanchl ,$ets:
Other FlnancialAssett

clrrent Flnandrl AaLls!
Cash and Cash Eqqlvalent3

Other Current Assets

Total

2018

FVOCT

L 4326 704

171555
22429

7 43 2670{.

t71555
22 429

145 20 698520 59q

15 822

38 284

75 922

3A 2U
541q

B
Thecompany,gactivitlesgpo'eittomartetlulqlquldrtyrlsklnle.estrlskandcredltlislcThlsnoteexplainsthesoulc€'ofrl5rwhichtheentityis

"""*J i" .l'a i"" ,tt. *;ry manases the rlsk and th' relatcd lmPact ln the fioancial statements . 
r

The Ritk Management ls emlcuaeu in ttre companvls oi"it*uiii'"itt""'i in" n'ait comminee oftrF Board evaluates the Risk Mancgement tv5temt

a^d rhe Board rates responstbitityforthe toral prol;li,iiiiJ.iii"|n"* t,tr" organizatlon, wh.ch infludet framins, implementinE and monitolinS

illI"#ffIr"i:il"**'very ensate in the t'adin8 or financial asrets ror sPecul'uve PurPoses nor does it wnte options'

The most sitnillcant 0nanclal rltts to whlch the CompanY ls e4osed are desfflbed below:

a cteditrlsk: r_ r^ 'aht' ir( 
^hllq'nons 

as asreed rhe companv ls €4osed to (edit ris k fio" i.ii i,r?*o*n - ,f'e posrlbllitv tha! 
'u5tomer 

mav not be sble to Jettle its obllSatrons as atr

ffi:;ffi:""18:1il1$".:lJ.llSi,llTilii*,*,"*rvotu'eco,uil:le;a1:.1#rnro,a*ounttherinancidrconditon' 
current economic

t ends,analYsk oI hHorlc.ruaa aeos rnd aBe;ili;;*ti'"ctt'"ut"' p"ttr"s" tredn Is moniror€d and review€d accordtnglv

Bank deposlts :

in'!1"',;iiffi",n,.'"t *cashar|d cash equivalentsand 8'nk deposits with r€puted ard

risk on suEh dePosits-

il," c-"rrr"" r. irp"tua to dedlt rlsl ln the eve of non_paymenl bv customers'

;l]: ;#;i ;;il;hh ieco;tred and cr€drt worthY cusromers rt li the comPanvs po

i. i^al I" ilai, tr.t o," su6Jecled to scrutlnv 
'nd 

le'lodlc l€vlew'

i, Jltr*. i.Jriur. u"r""cer;re monltoled on an on-8oln8 basls'

hi8hly.aied banks Hence, there 15 no significant credlt

Ic'y that allcunome6 who wish

l5

tlc!
th

Lol'(u
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AAsWA IAADING AIID EXP ORTSUMIIED
Flnrnclal State hen ts

Ris

2018Mirch 31 2019

4035910

9X040

0- 3 Montht
beyond 12 Momht

in Rs.
>32-3t-2<1

rch 31 19

2Atl)
39 97 070

32000

z 416

3997 070
000 1424

Other ngn cunent financlal liabllities

Orher currentBnanclal llabiliues
Total

l5 822

az84
38 1

Olher non current finandal llablli es

Trade payables

Other curem financlal liabilltEs
Total

Adequate expectcd c.edittos5er arerecoSnized asperthe assessments based oo historicdata and prevslent market conditions'

illlJ,lillJlflt"."|.,hatthecompanymaynotber$retomeetirspresentandrururecashandcoraterarobrisationswrhour
incurring unacceptable losse9.

b Manasement monitors rolling fo.ecasts of Ue Compan/s llquldlly posltlon and calh and cath eqlnalents on the basrs of e'pected

cash ilows, The companvtat". rnto tttollnr ut" irqiiri,' oiitre miiret rn wucrr tne entltv operit€s h addition' the cohpanYt

fiqriairv ,rnrgu.nunt pofi"V Involves consideringthe levelof liquld a$e!5 necessaryto meetthese'

c Maturitles of llnancial llabilities:
The tabte5 below analysethe Company'r tuEnclal tiabllttl€sh6 relevant maturitv troupings baled on their contractual

maturities for all non'd alllablliUer.

Note:27-ca al

8i.

20182!7rr

148 34 531159E1025Net debts
Totalequity
Nlt debtlo €qultY latio

b toorovlde an adequate return to sh.reholders

. miniuin an oOm"t optt6l structure !o .educe the cost of caPltrl'

.],^,,.i"" *."1"". tt" iomp€nys capltal l€qulr€menB ln orderto malot'ln an emcient

;";i;;;;;;;;;i*;k.' tnio acco,rnt ths rutordrnatlon leveli of the companys vanou

H;"i,;;i;;;;i ;;i;" 
'diu.tr"nu 

to tt tn tt'" tisr't or chanrs ln €conomrc condrtroos

temlnt objecuv€sTh Com naSec.phal
atntinue SoinEtocothe b! Ity

overall flnancinS ttructure while avoidlng

s clrsses of debt. The CompanY manages thc

and the rlsk characteristrcs oftne underlyhEat!ett

,ll.Ih.!.
Chrmtlrt'
i!fis Hagrl,
Am!.lr.Ci

rhmrarriC'1

2479

Nh
Shahc

Bha G. ah

{'9

fofthe Boa
Ai pelourrePod oi even dale

0ated Mbad
oatedr29th

comD,nisecletary
DIN:001

SuvralS. Shah

Me;bership Numberr 102651

Nitl0 L 0havJ!r
d{ef Flnanciat Offlcer Director

DIN r 02333042

Keturl. Parikh
chakman

For Mukesh M.5hah & Co.,

CharteredArcounlnnt9
fkm ncgisvition Number: 106

--
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

Regd. Office: 32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008

CIN : 151100GJ1984PLCO247 04

Website: www,aaswatrad .tn

ATTENDANCE StIP

I certify that I am shareholder/proxy for the shareholder of the company.

I hereby record my presence at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at the

Registered office of the company at 32, Milan Park Society,Nr. Jawahar chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 OO8 on Friday,27'h September,2019 at 11.00 a m.

Folio No./DP lD/Client ld

No. of Shares held

Name of the Shareholder(s) ln Block Letter

Signature of the Shareholder(s)

(ln Block Letter)Name of Pro

si nature of Proxy
e I e un etn nra ec fo ht me e tf Ih s I a tt eh ean dn ah dn o e t s ngI u ste de ot 5o au re e pN eot q

Form MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) of the companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

l/we being the membe(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

151 100GJ 1984P1C024704crN
Name ofthe Company AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008
Registered Office

Name of the Membe(s)
ReBistered Address

Email lD

Folio No./Client lD/DP lD

L. Name

Address
email ld

Or failing him Signature

2. Name

Address
email ld
Or failing him Si8nature

3. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature
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2

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th Annual

General MeetinS of the company, to be held on Friday, 27th September, 2019 at 11.00 a m. at the

ReglsteredOfficeoftheCompanyat32,MilanParkSociety'Nr'JawaharChowk'Maninagar'
ah-medabad-3SoooSandanyadjournmentthereofinrespectofsuchresolutionsasareindicated
below:

Ordinarv Business

t_ aaopti* ot Audited Financial statements of the company as on 3l't March, 2019. (ordinary

Resolution)
Re-appoiniment of Mr. Anish A. Shah, Managing Director, retirinS by rotation and being eligible

offering herself for re-appointment. (Ordinary Resolution)

SDecial Business

f n"+ppoint.ent of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh as an lndependent Director' (Special Resolution)

4. Approval for the Fees/Charges to be levied for the Delivery of Document(s) throuBh a particular

mode as may be sought by the Member(s)' (Ordinary Resolution)

Affix a

Re. 1

Stamp

Signed this day of

SiBnature of Shareholder :

SiBnature of ProxY Holder:

lf undelivered:
Please return to:
AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

CIN : 151100GJ 1984PLCO247 04

32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. lawahar Chowk, Ma ninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008

2079

Note:Thisformofproxyinordertobeeffectiveshouldbedulycompletedanddepositedatthe
Registered Office of the Company, Not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting'
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